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ADMINISTRATIVE 1

CM April 19, 1968, the Washington Field Office 
initiated a cfceck of files ©ff the Passport Office, UM ted 
States Department of Stat®, concerning JAMES EARL RAY, 
and nothing identifiable with RAY was located. A further 
check is underway at the Washington National Record Center 
at Suitland, Maryland, in retired passport files. '

In order t© ©over the possibility that subject 
RAT may have recently been issued a passport and the 
record thereof had not been received in Washington,. Mr. 
EDWARD STOKER, Passport Office, sent a teletype message 
to all passport agencies. The Passport Office in 
Honolulu was checked telephonically with negative results. 
On April 19, 196^, Mr. ROBERT D. .JOHNSON, Acting Director, 
Passport Offlee,। telephonically advised SA KENNETH BASER 
that all passport agencies had teletyped Washington that 
their records are negative concerning RAT.

Mr. JOHNSON further advised that he had issued 
instructions ^'hereby the Duty Officer ©f the Passport 
Office was alerted concerning RAY and instructions were 
made to all passport agencies t© refer immedia^ily to the 
nearest FBI office any information concerning RAY and his 
intended travel.1

B
COVER PASS
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The period off, this report precedes th® last period date 
of the last report, as this report contains investigation which 
for reasons of brevity were not included in the last 
report.

Leads for other offices continue to be set out 
by more expeditious means than by report, and it would 
serve no purpose to list such leads in this reportL.,.

It should be noted that in the interviews’' ! 
with persons who;were at Jim’s Grille 418 South Main 
Street^ on the night of 4/4/68 at. about the time of the 
murder, they report seeing a white Mustang parked almost 
in front “‘of Jim’s Grill. The owner of this Mustang has 
not been located/and has not voluntarily come fortp., 
It is not bell Hed that this Mustang is pertinent-to this 
investigation and should not be1 confused with tine Mustang 
that was parked just south off Canipe Amusement Company, 
424 South Main Street, in which car it is believed)the 
subject fled from the scene. The crime seen® diagram 
on page 4 off referenced Memphis report indicates the 
positions, or what is believed to be th® approximate 
positions, of the two white Mustangs as mentioned above.

IWORMANTS

All offices have been requested to maintain 
contact in this matter with criminal, security, and 
racial informants.

The Memphis Office has maintained contact, with 
informants, none off whom have been able to furnish any 
positive information regarding, th® subject or his 
whereabouts.

LEAD

MEMPHIS

AT MEMPHIS, TEM.

Will continue effforts to locate the subject.

C*
OTTO' PAGE
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1TD-204 (KeV. 3-d-0»j

UNITED SWTES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE^
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to:

Report of- SA JOE ’ C . HESTER ' Office: Baphis
Date: April 3Q9 1968 ' .

Field Office File No.: ME 44“1987 Bureau File No.: 44=38861

Title: JAMES EARL RAY;
Dr. MARTM LUTHER KIK, JR. - VICTIM .

Character: CIVIL RIGHTS ” CONSPIRACY J .
UNLAWFUL FLIGHT TO AVOID CONFINEMENT - ROBBERY

Synopsis: Photographs of subject RAY exhibited to persons at rooming 
housej, 422| South Main Street, Memphis; to persons at 
Rebel Motel, Memphis/, and t© clerk at Oliver Rexall Drug - 
Store, Whitehaven, Tennessee, without effecting a positive 
identification. Salesman at York Arms, Memphis, who 
sold binoculars indicated he could not positively identify 
1968 photograph of JAMES EARL RAY as binocular purchaser 
but believes that photograph is identical with purchaser. 
Additional interviews with occupants ©f Lorraine Motel 
set out, including interviews with Mrs. GEORGIA M. DAVIS 
and Mrs. LUCRETIA B. WARD, wh© describe activities immediately 
prior to murder. Persons who were at 'Jim’s Grill, 418 . 
South Main Street.,' Memphis, on 4/4/SS interviewed. Infor­
mation regarding emergency room treatment of. victim KING ' 
set forth. Information regarding Alabama driver’s license 
and automobile registration in the name off ERIC STARVO 
GALT set forth. Former manager, Continental Dance studio, 
New Orleans, Louisiana, located and unable to recall that 
subject attended this school in New Orleans. Laboratory 
findings set forth regarding evidence located at Memphis. 
Latent fingerprints ffound ©n th® Remington Model 760 rifle, 
on the telescopic sight, on the binoculars, on th® newspaper, 
©n the after-shave lotion bottle, and on the Schlite beer 
©an have all been'identified with th® fingerprints of the 
subject. HARRY SETO, former jailmat® at Missouri Stat®. 
Penitentiary, interviewed. Additional persons wh© resided 
Economy; Rooming| Hous®, 2608. Highland Avenue, Birmingham, 
located and interviewed, with negative results. Memphis 
City Engineer measured distance from where shot fired to 
where victim struck as 207 feet. IN VIEW OF THE CRIME.FOR 
WHICH SUBJECT B1IKWTCK, HE SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ARMED ; 
AND DANGEROUS. ' ' ’ - . , ■

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned X) your agency; it and 
its contents are not to be distributed dhtside your agency.
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

nafp Ap^il 25, 1968

and 1966, and of
Phst^r^ta of JAMIS. SAB RAY taken in 195 5 j. 1960

‘ the bedspread f©severed at Memphis on .
_ “ / 1968, Were shown t© Hr. CHARLIE QUITMAN STEPHENS 
Apartment’ 6BS 422|i South Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee.
April.4 9

STEPHENS said the . 1955 and I960 photographs of. BAY t
familiar to.hii, bit he advised the 1966 profile ph©
of RAY appearing in Wanted Flyer 442-A, April ,19 
Meat iff ieatioaf Order 4182 dated April 2©, 1968, '

sr® not 
tograph.

9 I960, .and

th© man he saw is . 
BESSIE'BREWER/Mrs

n Apartment .55 on April 4 , 1968,
looked like 
talking t©

STEPHWS. said he only saw th® aim’s
profile in the Warding house and as a result eeoM only say
th® 

'th®
profile photograph off RAY in 1966 looked very ■ 
above Mentioned man in B®6»;iB. .

h like

any i 
else

STEMWS1 said he had never , seen the ■ bedspread or ' 
similar .'bedspread ■ either'at the rooming house ©r f „

STI
anywhere

On —4/24/68 at Memphis, Tennessee .File # Memphis 44^1987

SA SIMM M; 
by------- -----------------------

This document contains neither 
your agency; it and its contents

MRLWWhj®®
Date dictated

recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property o 
are mot to be distributed outside your agency.

'4/W6?

the FBI and is loaned to
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

1

and 1966, and of

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date April 25, 1968

Ptotegraphg off JAMS EARL-RAY taken in 1955
th© bedspread recovered at Memphis,

, 196©,

ISO were shown to Mr, WILLIAM ©HARLESTennessee, April _
ANSCHUTZ, Apartment 4B, 422| South Main Street 
Tennessee. He advised none off the men in th® photogr

9 9
, Memph

were familiar to 
identify the man

him and that h® waU not be able t© 
h® saw rawing down th® hall on Apri

is, 
aphs

1968, in the late afternoon after hearing th® noise wl 
thought was a sUt,1 as th® man was eowring his fae®

1 4, 
hieh h®
with

hi® arsa as he rasa down th® hall

6

On W88
at taphig, Tensas®®®® File # , Memphis 44°° 1987

SA
by---------- ——I-------- “—L— ------Z-^—“*>~r ’--------------------- Date dictated
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

4/25/68

the FBI and is loaned to
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-IS-64J j

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

i 3 ^u ”■>w>

Photographs of JAMES. EARL RAY taken 1955, 1960, 
and 1966, and of the bedspread recovered atMemphis, April 4, 
1968, were shown to Mrs. BESSIE RUTH BREWER,\Roos No. 2, 
422| South Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee. -She said she 
had looked at the bedspread on April 4, 1968, when it was 
displayed to her after being recovered by the Memphis Police. 
She said the bedspread did not come from her rooming house 
and in fact she had never seen one like it before in her 
life. Mrs. BREWER said none of the men in the photographs 
shown her were familiar to her. . She farther advised that 
she did not believe she would recognise the man using the 
name JOHN WILLARD if he were to ’’walk up and say hello to - 
me right now." -She said she did not look.at the man 
called WILLARD "squarely in th® face" and as a result, does 
not think she will be able to identify him.

7

On _J^1L?1l_1?^-2!^1®lI®!!^ # Memphis 44-1987

SA STEPHEN M. DARLINGTON:Jap Date ^ 4/2S/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and ia loaned io
your agency; it and ita contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

natp April 25, 1968

Photographs of JAMES EARL RAY taken in 195 5, 1960
and 1966, and of the bedspread recovered at Memphis, Tennessee, 
April 4, 1968, were shown to Mr, BERTIE L, REEVES, Apartment 3, 
422| South Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee. He advised none 
of the men in the photographs were familiar to him and that 
he had never seen the bedspread or any bedspread similar to it.

4/24/68 at . Memphis, Tennessee Filp # Memphis 44-1987

SA STEPHEN Mo DARLINGTON;jap n , .... 4/25/68. .. , , , . ।. . । . u a Lb q i ex a ro q — ■' ■ . . — ■ —^■ —-. ^ 11 -^

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date April 25, 1968

Mr, FRANK BREWER, Room No, 2, 422$ South Main 
Street, Memphis, Tennessee, advised he never saw the man 
registered as JOWULLAKt’at the boarding house.

Photographs of JAMBS EARL RAY taken in 1955, 1960, 
and 1966, and of the bedspread recovered at Memphis on 
April 4, 1968, were shown to Mr. BREWER,and he advised none 
of the men in the photographs were familiar to him. He 
also stated he had never seen the bedspread.or any bedspread, 
similar to it.

9

On 4/24/68 at Memphis, Tennessee FUe # ^ ^‘g

^ SA STEPHEN M. DARLINGTON:Jap ni ^ A x J 4/25/0#
by-------—-- ---------- ----------—:---------------------------Date dictated —rp------------------------------
This document contains neither re commendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of ;he FBI and ia loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. ' :-- h>‘ 'i '
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

1

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

- n»^ ApriF25, 1968

Mrs. CHARLIE STEPHEMS; Apartment 6B, 422| South
Main Street, Memphis,- Tennessee, advised she never saw the 

' man registered into RoonT-Wo.n- April 4, 1968, assh£was 
siek in'bed-that -entire-, week. ‘ '

Photographs., of JAMES EARL RM taken in 19S5, 1960 
and 1966, and of the bedspread recovered at Memphis 
April .4, 1968,. yere show' to' ta. -'STEPHENS, and .'she' 
nohe of th® men in the photographs wer® • tpilip' t© 

:h$d mevw seen the bedspread or , any'also sUt^fW.
bedspreadW:h#lw\to M before'. ;

on 
advise# 
her. She

**

10

On «/W68 .t

u SA STEPHEN. M. 
by .------- —^^^^^^

This document contains neither 
yon? agency; it and Ue eppttnts

Memphis, Tennessee. ■ gju #

DAIW^dap '

Memphis- 44^1987

-—Date dictated
4/20/00

recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
are not to lie distributed outside your agency.
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ME 44-1987 
JWB:ngm 
1

Various photographs of ERIC S. GALT were shown td 
the following individuals on April 18, 1968, by SA's JOHN W. 
BAUER and HARLEY E. GYLFE at Memphis, Tennessee:

BESSIE BREWER, 422| South Main Street;
FRANK BREWER, 422^ South Main Street;
CHARLES STEPHENS, 422|'South Main Street
ANNA CHRISTINE KELLY, Manager, Rebel MotM, 

346^ Lamar Avenue;
HENRIETTA HAGEMASTER, Desk Clerk, Rebel Motel, 

346® Lamar Avenue;
VICTOR DUPRET, owner, Rebel Motel, 3466 Lamar 

Avenue;
SARA LOVING, maid, Rebel Motel, 3466 Lamar Avenue;
SADIE MC KAY, maid, Rebel Motel, 3466 Lamar Avenue.

The above individuals stated that the photographs; 
shown to them of ERIC S. GALT do not in any way lo?k familiar 
to them.

11
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ME 44-1987

PERSONS AT REBEL MOTEL 
3466 LAMAR AVENUE 
MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE

12
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date April 23, 1968

Mrs. HENRIETTA HAGEMASTER, Desk Clerk, Rebel 
Motor Hotel, 3466 Lamar Avenue, Memphis, Tennessee, was 
shown various photographs of JAMES EARL RAY and advised 
that none of these photographs looked familiar to he:r. 
She added that she still felt that she would be unable 
to recognize the individual who registered at the motel 
as ERIC S. GALT even if she had a face-to-face confrontation 
with him.

n. 4/22/68 I. Memphis, Tennessee File # ®emPhis 44-1987

by SA JOB »■ BAUBBitjm Date diclaJ 4/22/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its cont jnts are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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METHEL

JUANIT

V

JOYCE B

Tennessee:

■ME 44-1987

1 '
1 JWB.;cjs

Various photographs (of JAMES EARL RAY we^e
'the following individuals on. April 19,ii 1968, by SA JQHN W. ,
BAUER .at the Rebel Restaurant 3464 'Lamar i Avenue

D. BUNNELL,...owner

STACKS, waitress

shown to

Memphis,;

Rebel Restaurant

Rebel Restaurant

TOMS, 'waitress ,(4 Rebel Restaurant

A WILSON,, cook

CAMPBELL, cook

The ab ove individuals

Rebel Restaurant;

Rebel Restaurant

stated the photograp is shown
to them of JAMES.EARL RAT are not "in any way familiar to them.
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OLIVER. REXALL DRUG STORE
WHITEHAVEN, TENNESSEE

15
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

j_ Date .____ 4/19/68 _____

Mrs. PEGGY BROWN, 4810 Richland, was interviewed 
at her place of employment, Oliver Rexall Drugstore, Highway 
51 South, White Haven, Tenhessee, at which time she viewed 
the photograph of ERIC STAW GALT wherein GALT is depicted 
with his eyes closed and she furnished the (following information:

She stated that this photograph generally depicts 
the individual who was in tne dru^iore on: April 3S 1968, She 
advised that the individual, in the store was generally 
of the same age as GALT, had the same color hair, and 
similar type complexion. / Photograph of GALL1 appeared to 
resemble the individual in the manner of bu Id ih a general way. 
She advised that she is unable to say if this is ?th'$ Shme 
person who was|in the stbre. She could not;say whether the 
facial characteristics depicted in the photograph are similar 
to the man who Imade the purchase. She advised she [does not 
have a good recollection of the pet$On.and may be able to 
identify this individual if she were to see him injperson. 
She could not comment regarding the eyes, nose, and other facial 
characteristics depicted in the photograph as^she does not know 
if they are similar to the customer who purchased the Gillette 
razor kit. 7

16

On 4/19/68_____ at Memphis, Tennessee__________File # ME 44-1987

by SA ANDREW. BLQAN/raj___________________ I________ Date dictated 4/19/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date April 25, 1968

Mr, RALPH MEREDITH CARPENTER, 4844 Durbin Street
Memphis, Tennessee, a salesman at the York Arms Company,
162 South Main Street, Memphis, was shown a group of pictures 

405 942 G. 
h 28, 1955, 
of the 

inoculars

taken on different dates of JAMES EARL RAY, FBI No. 
Mr. CARPENTER said of the picture of RAY taken Marc 
that he could not eliminate this as being a picture 
individual to ^hom he had sold a pair of Bushnell b 
on April 4, 1968, He said that the purchaser of.the binoculars 
did not have any beard or wistache but his facial features, 
resembled those- in the March 28, 1955, photograph of RAY. 
CARPENTER said the 1968 picture of JAMES EARL RAY, as shown 
on the current Wanted Flyer, Number 442-A, looks more like the 
binocular purchaser than any picture he has seen to date. 
CARPENTER mentioned that he does not recall a protruding left 
ear of the customer and did not note any scar on his face. He
said he could not positively identify this 1968 pic 
JAMES EARL RAY |as being a picture of the binocular
above mentioned, but he believes that it is.

ture of
purchaser

18

On 4/82/68___ at Memphis, Tennessee pnA # Memp his 44-1987

SA RALPH J. LIEWER’jap
Date dictated 4/25/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its confer ts are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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F^RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Mrs..NORMAN (GEORGIA M.).DAVIS, 733 Cecil Avenue, . 
Louisville, Kentucky,, was interviewed at her residence. • She ' 
furnished the following information:

She'is a Kentucky State Senator from■the-33rd
District.of Louisville, Kentucky. She is also a Board, member. 

’’and Chairman cf the Finance Committee of the Kentucky Christian ' 
..Leadership Conference (KCLC) which is affiliated with the .

. Southern Christian■ Leadership Conference .(SCLC).

.... . Mrs. DAVIS in the company of Mrs.. LUKIE'WARD and Rev.
A.D, WILLIAMS KING of Louisville, Kentucky, were-in Memphis,. ■ 
Tennessee at the1 Lorraine Motel on April 4, 1968. Their pur-

’ pose was to participate in a march scheduled in Memphis, 
:... Tennessee for April..5, 1968,' to be led by the late Dr. MARTIN ; 

■ : LUTHER KING, JR; Mrs. DAVIS volunteered the following as. babk-
ground data concerning the activities of herself, Mrs,. WARD and . 
Rev.A.D. WILLIAMS KING\inunediately prior to their visit to ■ 
Memphis, Tennessee. \

On March 23, 1968, Mrs. DAVIS and Mrs. WARD left 
■Louisville, Kentucky,.traveling in Mrs. WARD’S Cadillac automo-' 
bile, to go to Florida for a vacation. On. the nigpt of March 
23, 1968, they stayed at a Holiday... Inn Motel near Birmingham, 

.Alabama, possibly located on Highway-,31. ■ The next day they drove '
■ . to-Florida where1 they stayed, at a Howard Johnson Motel in-the- ■...-.... 
■ vicinity of Fort1 Walton Beach. On March'"'2;5, 1968, they drove to

• Panama City, Florida,.where they rented kitchenette #4 of.the 
Treasures Island Motel which was, operated by BUD’HASTINGS and 
his wife FRANCES., These individuals also owned^the nearby

■ Sunglow Motel. When Mrs. DAVIS, and Mrs.. WARD occupied kitchenette 
' ■ #4 at the Treasures Island Motel, no other individuals were 

occupying the motel.-.

On. April 1, 1968, Rev. A.D. WILLIAMS KING of Louis-’ . 
■ ville flew to Panama City and was met at the airport by Mrs.

WARD and Mrs. DAVIS, and on that date,•he.occupied fee kitchenette

" On 4-15-68 nt Louisville, Kentucky ffiip # LS 44-947■■.:; ' - •■' ■■■ >

by SA WARREN L. WALSH WLW/ds "' nflf^ipM.A ,4-16-6 8'

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of tie FBI and.is loeuied to 
; your agency; it and ita contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.,

■ ‘ V ; ' 20 ■ .
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LS 44-947
2

■ next to #4 at the Treasures Island Motel believed to be #5

About 9:30 a.m., April 3,' 1968,- Mrs. WARD, Mrs.. DAVI'S ■ ■ 
and Rev. KING left Treasures Island Motel in Mrs. WARD’S .auto­
mobile for the 'purpose of going to Memphis, .Tennessee, to parti- 
"cipate in the scheduled-April 5, 1968, march. Mrs. WARD left 
some- of her clothing in kitchenette #4 at the Treasures Island 
Motel as she planned to'return to the motel after the march for 
further .vacationing. 'Mrs. DAVIS does not believe that the owners ; 
of the motel, j the HASTINGS, knew at the time Mrs., DAVIS and her 
.companions left the motel that they were going to Memphis^ but : . 
the HASTINGS ^id know that Mrs../WARD planned to. re turn in -a-'- few ■.'•■■' 
days to the motel. ■

.Mrs,. DAVIS later learned that when-Mr,s. ■ WARD, because 
of the death.of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, decided mot ftp’ further ./■■. 

■•vacation in Florida and had flown to Panama City/on'April. 6,. ,/- .■..... 
■1968, ’ to obtain the remainder of her clothing, that Mr-.' and ' ' 
■Mrs. HASTINGS had expressed some displeasure to Mrs. WARD., ’ ' 
about having as guests Mrs. WARD,/Mrs. DAVIS, and Rev." A.D.

■WILLIAMS KING. Mrs. DAVIS believed the HASTINGS .Originally ■ 
came from Birmingham and recalled that Rev. A.D. WILLIAMS KING-.....' 
used to'pastor a church, there.

Mrs. ■..'■DAVIS and Mrs. WARD-and Rev.. KING .arrived in... 
Memphis, Tennessee from Panama City, Florida,'and registered"- 
at .the Lorraine Motel at about 1 aim., April 4,■■'1968. Rev. 
KING and Mrs. DAVI® did the registering and Mrs.-DAVIS occupied- 
Room 201 and Mrs. WARD. Room 207.

Immediately upon.their arrival at the Lorraine
Motel, Mrs. WARD, Mrs. DAVIS and Rev. A.D. WILLIAMS KING started, 
making inquiry of other guests at the motel as to| the where­
abouts'" of Rev. KING’S brother,. Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING. He could/

■not be located at the. motel and HOSEA WILLIAMS remarked that 
Dr. KING was at a strategy meeting at a church, the name of 
which Mrs. DAVIS recalls as the Church of the Minimal Salary 
(Phonetic). Mrs. WARD, Mrs. DAVIS, and Rev. KING (then went to 
the church but Dr. KING was.not there. Rev."ANDREW YOUNG and

, some- other people, identities.not known to Mrs. DAVIS but 
appearing to be'possibly local pastors, and ministers, were hold­
ing.a meeting at the church.’ A man called ’’CABBASE” was speak- 1 
ing at the meeting when Mrs. DAVIS and Aer 'companions arrived, ■
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DAVIS and her 'companions did not stay at 
upon learning Dr. KING, was not there Mrs. DAVIS
but' Mrs the meeting ?/'/ 

and her com-
■ / panions went to a smaller room in the church where they met’

Rev 
Rev

JESSE JACKSON from Chicago,.Illinois and conversed with
JACKSON for a few minutes

Mrs 
the Lofra ine ' 

■ " went to Room

DAVIS and her companions thereafter returned to '

.the door to t 
.' and a half at 
cab’, identity 
from the cab :

Motel arriving about 3 a.m., and the 
207. ■ Here ■'they conversed among themselves, with

three of them

or an hourhe1motel- room open for about an hour
• which point Mrs. DAVIS .happened to observe a taxi

nd to depart '

and Rev. BERNARD.LEE

’ not recalled, arriving at the motel Md to d 
Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, Rev. RALPH ABERNATHY,

vited the thr 
his companion 
207. After a:

. LEE left' the :

Mrs. WARD immediately went 
ee individuals' into. Room 207. Doc to:

■out' aa^ in-

,s joined Mfs. DAVIS and her companio. _ .. ___  
.pproximately five minutes Revs. ABERNATHYandL

as -in Room

. DAVIS,
room, presumably to 8° to their own

until' about -5.
Mrs'. WARD, Dr.- KING and Rev. .KING remained

Room 306
■..a'.m. wheh.Dr. KING left, advising hi

room's. MrsT^" 
lin Room.207 ■ 
e was going- to

Dur
.Room 207 no/to
■fearful- of an:

ing the conversation by "the^above ini 
ne'-made any mention of indication th 
y attempt-.bbing made that day on Dr.

.dividuals in . 
at they were- 

KING’S life. ;

Af er Dr. KING left Room 207
the room and went to Room. 201.

,. Mrs. DAVI
About one-half ho

S also left
>ur -later, .

/■■"Dr. KING came 
, ’ .an hour, the 
■remembering s

to Room'201 and visited with; Mrs.- DAVIS for about '
talk consisting of general, matters, 
pecifically that during this time sh

to Dr. : 
for U.S

KING that Miss KATHERINE PEDIN of Kentucky
Sena

\ met Miss PEDI 
' President’s C

tor from Kentucky, and Dr. KING indi
N as she had 
tommission on

interviewed, him as.- a me: 
Civil Disorders. Also ।
KING that in view of thvisit Mrs. DAVIS told Dr L—.„ ------- _r_. —...

.. ■ Memphis, Tennessee having been rescheduled from A 
' ■ April 8, 1968, Mrs. DAVIS would probably not rema 

over the weekend, but would return to Louisville.
.. . KING; asked . that' before Mrs. DAVIS made a final de

■ would like to- talk to her further about this but

Mrs.. DAVIS 
ie imentibnhWsl. 
■: was .running''. 
oated he had 
cnber/ of -the 
during this

L 5 •-march in.;;
,pril 5 to ' /
in in Memphis

However., Dr. 
Bision he.
that he had

to'leave as he had a strategy .meeting.planned in Room 306 at
8 a .m., April 4,; 1968, .-and he anticipated he would re=contact

22
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' her about her decision about noon,.April 4, 1968

Shortly after Dr. KING left Room 201, Mrs. WARD ' '-
joined Mrs. DAVIS in Room 201 where.-they had coffee and con­
versed until about noon when Mrs. WARD left. About.1p.m.

.or 1:30 p.m. Dr. KING-returned to Room 201 and advised Mrs.
■ DAVIS that he needed to relax for a short while and left ■ •

and con

Room 306 so as not to be bothered unless Important matters
From Room 201 Dr. KING phoned Room 306- and spoke 

with Rev;. LEE kdvising Rev. LEE as to his whereabouts and 
■ informed Rev. LEE he did not want to be disturbed unless

occurred

it was an important matter. While in Room 201 on phis occasion ' 
several phone, calls using a., credit .card. Mrs.Dr. KING made 

DAVIS recalls 
in Atlanta, Ge

that. Dr. KING phoned his secretary, DORA MCDONALD 
orgia, and also made a call to New York, identity 

.... —i. WKj feut
9

. of person called not specifically remembered-by Mrs 
possibly being r_ . _ a STAN LEVINSON (phonetic) or a (First Name 

J Unknown) WACHTEL .(phonetic) as Mrs. DAVIS had heard Dr. KT 
" speak of these individuals.

KING . .

Thereafter as Dr. KING was just dialing his mother^ 
in Atlanta, Georgia, Rev. A.D. WILLIAMS KING, came jin to Roofir • 
201 and Dr. KING and Rev. A,D; WILLIAMS KING conversed with
their mother, t 
minutes later :

elephonically for a few minutes About 45 ' ;
Revs. ABERNATHY and LEE came to Room 201 and Mrs...

DAVIS then phoned Mrs. WARD and invited her to Room 201. Mrs.
■•■ WARD did come to Room 201.,

Shor
WARD left to p

tly after Mrs. WARD’S arrival in.Room Ml/'Mrs.
ick up some cleaning for Mrs. DAVIS at.a laundry

■and dry cleaning store, name not recalled, located 
’ and Third Streets, in Memphis. Mrs ;• WARD had taken 

Ing to. this location earlier on April 4, 1968,. for 
probably about 10 a.m. and as Mrs. DAVIS recalls, 
accompanied oral .that occasion by Rev. A.D. WILLIAMSl-ONG'

at Beale 
the clean- 
Mrs..DAVIS,

During the absence of Mrs. WARD from Room 201
" CHAUNCEY ESKRIDGE, the attorney from Chicago, and Rev 

came to Room 201. Mrs. WARD returned fromYOUNG,
. to the laundry very shortly thereafter, making a t 

eight individuals in the room. The above eight in 
■ conversed generally until about 5;45 p.m.t> when Dr;

that he was.going 
■' in Memphis'and he 

at the Reverend’s

■9 ‘

ANDREW
her visit ■ '
otal of. ■ ' .
.dividuals '
; KING: .-announced ■

to dinner at the home of Re#. BILLY KYLES 
invited Mrs. DAVIS to join him for,dinner 
home. She advised him that she would need

•23
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•'/•about 15 minutes, or so to.freshen up-and he stated-he would 
go to his room, and freshen up and-wait for her.' J
had just completed her preparation for leaving fox
cause she recalled that she was standing in front

■with her
when she 

1 but then
yell Dr.
Room 306

raincoat:on taking a last.look as to her 
hearAa shot. : She was stunned for .just a. 
immediately went outside the room and hea.

rs. DAVIS 
dinner be-.

of a mirror 
appearance 
n instant 
rd.someone 
owards'"KING had just -been shot. She looked up.t 

and saw what she is convinced were Dr.."KING'S- feet
'..;.. on the balcdn^" protruding slightly over the'edge..'

' considerable-confusion and panic and police arrive^ 
. immediately. I Mrs. DAVIS cannot be entirely certai
. immediate events following, but as she recalls Rev 

was in the motel courtyard’at the time shewt out 
as was Mrs. W^RD . ■ Mrs. DAVIS immediately proceeded 
where'Dr. KING was lying, and remained in that vicii 
Dr. KING was iaken away in an ambulance which Mrs. 
mates was approximately 10 minutes after she had h

.'There was 
d almost 
n- of ■ 
, JACKSON '
of Room 201 

d up to 
nity until

DAVIS esti- 
eard the shot

.Mrs DAVIS can recal1 no incident which
after coming out of Room 201 after the shot had be

..she feels has
. individual res

any bearing on ascertaining the iden 
sponsible for the- shot.

she observed 
en fired which 
tity of the

■ . Af te:
■ ambulance, Mrs 

courtyard, and

r. Dr. KING had been taken from the m
. DAVIS recalls that Rev." JACKSON wajsCHn 
gave a press statement.'. .Thereafter Mrs.

□tel'in an

went to the motel .office where she found Mrs.. WARD who
/ ordering coffee. Then Mrs'. DAVIS and a man Mrs. DAVIS 
-as a HAROLD MILLER/ possibly a local minister from

e.

the
DAVIS
was"' ’
recalls* :

-. Atlanta, went to Room .207 to advise Rev. A.D. WILL
• the shooting of his brother. Rev. KING was asleep 
. did not- succeed.in awakening him;’ Thereafter Mrs.

Memphis or • 
JAMS KI<laT 
.and they 
WARD came

to Room' 207"and .Mrs.. DAVIS and the man she believes was named - 
MILLER left the room.

.La te r on the night of April 4, 1968, possibly around.
□nep Mrs..DAVIS did not know who,- felt that Mrs•:’;8:30 p.m. .someone, Mrs. . DAVIS did not know who,- felt that Mrs. 

■..WARD, -MrS..- DAVIS and Rev. A.D. WILLIAMS KING should hot spend
the., remainder'of that night at the Lorraine . Motel and Mrs./" . - 
DAVIS recalls packing her clothes and the.three■of I them going 
out to the home of Rev. KYLES. After arrival at this home, 
it was decided again by someone not known to Mrs..DAVIS Ahat -

■ -Rev. KING would remain at Rev. KYLES that evening.but that .
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Mrs. WARD and'MTs. DAVIS should spend-the evening at.a 
Howard Johnson Motel in Memphis. Mrs, WARD and Mrs. DAVIS 
together-with individuals-not now recalled .went to the’Howard 
Johnson.Motel where Mrs.. .WARD registered for the two of them, 
but the plans again changed as Mrs. DAVIS recalls [HOSEA . . ' 
WILLIAMS indicated that Mrs. DAVIS and her companions should 
return to the Lorraine Motel for the evening. Mrs. WARD and 
Mrs. DAVIS were then driven in Mrs . WARD’S car by Ian unknown 
individual back to the Lorraine Motel wherethey entered Room. 
201.A short timelater.Rev. KYLES brought Rev. A.D. WILLIAMS 
KING back to' the ’ motel /at which ■ point' Mrs, • WARD left.Room'.;2.01,. 
Mrs...DAVIS spent >the, remainder of the - night by herself in 
Room 201. / ■ \

; -'On, Friday morriing/April' 'S-,; 1968, Rev.' A.D. -WILLIAMS'. 
KING left'-: .the I Lorraine 'Motel -to. go .to the. airport to .meet - the ■ 
wife of ,Dr.' MARTIN' LUTHER KING- '^ho was ■ arriving in Memphis on- 
.-■that morning.

' ■, Mrs. ■ WARD and Mrs."- DAVIS left"'Memphis,''Tennessee, ■ 
about. 9. a;®.-,' April-;5./ 1968:, and drove' .to 'Atlantat Georgia.

. ■ -Mrs/ DAVIS.- advised that.-during-her . s^ay.’ in' Memphis./' 
oh?April 4."- .5/1968,; she /personally had.-received'/ap/th^ 
against her ;i£fe.?hc^ .any;'-knowledge.'’cfAnyone/:.'
at - the - Lorraine Mote 1 be ing specif ica lly t hr ea tene d on tha t -" 
occasion. ;
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Date 'LjM^Li®^^

also'known/ as. . Mi'®' / JASPER'-'D . ' (LUCRETIA Be) ward;, . ,
Lukie Ward, 2540 Ramsdell, .Louisville, Kentucky, .-was inter­

' viewed in the [office, oi the Federal Bureau'of Investigation'/-
.(FBI), Louisville,-'Kentucky, and furnished- the following ' ' 
information f •. .' '"' ■ < ■

. Tor- the' past several years she has., served as admin.iS” 
trative assistant, .to-Reverend A ,D." WILLIAMS KING of' Louisville’^ 

..'• Kentucky,andas-secretary of the Kentucky Christian ..Leadership' 
.'.’./.•Conference (K^CJ at Louisville, ’Kentucky, an .-affiliate of the.- ■ 
//'Southern’Chri^^ Leadership Conference (SCLC). ' .

■ About midnight April 3, 1968, or shortly thereafter /
L '- 'on April 4, 1 $68,-Mrs..'WARD in the company of Mrs. GEORGIA ■ .

■ • DAVIS, of Louisville., Kentucky, a’'Board .member of'the KCLC'-and
-//■/•a-Kentucky- St$te. Senator from Louisville, ' and th® Reverend ' '"-■ 

A 0D0. WILLIAMS | KING of KCLC and. pastor of the Zion-Baptist .
-. /■Church in Louisville, • arrived in Memphis, Tennessee, in -Mrs.
./^’WARD.to-1967 Cadillac,- bearing 19.68 Kentucky license K79-447. /
//to .purpose of their 'visit to Memphis, Tennessee was to parti-’/'• 
/ ../'ci-pate in a scheduled, march there on April-5, 1968-to-be led / '. 

by .Dr. .MARTIN- LUTHER KING,.JR. Mr’s. WARD and her- coapaaioggto/ 
' .registered in 'the Lorraine’Motel occupying Rooms 201 "and-'207. .

■ Mrs. ORD did mot leave the Lorraine Mo^el from ’ 
jhe; time of her ■ arrival until 'after the shooting of Dr,-.MART IN'" . 
OTHER. .IIMG. at the motel at about. 6 p.m..'on. April 4,.1968L' 
.except ’for "one occasion.’ ' This was ..in'.-the.'aft.ernocntoi'; April. ■.•'4,/.: 
1'968, possible ."around 3 p.m.,-..when Mraf WARD-left-the motel/to /

. / go to a nearby laundry9' exact location not’recalled,but''the'-- : i 
'. .— ■name'of the laundry• believed to.be On@-H.our Martin^^ /The.-.

•‘purpose.of•her going-to the laundry was-to pick up some clothes.
.’-.that .were there ready; for"delivery.'to GEORGIA’DAVIS. ' When '

Mrs”. WARD retimed'from, the ' Ihundry, she joined a group-that__ ; 
' ■ was gathered in Room 201 of the Lorraine Motel. ' As ste^tteaUF" 
■ ' the. individuals 'in the .room'were’-Dr.-1URTIN....L.UOT JR., •

RALPH: ABERNATHY,'Rev. ANDREW VOWG, Attorney CHAWCET '
-••-•/■ESKRIDGE, Rev I .BERNARD tiE, Rev. A.D. WILLIAMS rag'i^'ta. ; -
'.-.''"■■GEORGIA DAV TSI/’

. ■ ’ .Rev..

0 . ■■4=15'=® nt Louisvillea Kentucky File # _^J±^I_

t j 4='16"68Date dictated —------- ;------- —
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to ■ 
your agency; it and its contents ^ire. not to be distributed outside your agency. : ’ " / .
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the 1

She immediately

,bove group remained together engaging in just ' 
generalwoonversffi^on;; until ;.app^
1968, KtAWhid^xime^the;'^^ would go to ' <
dinner, ahd^theSindiViduals^l^ various rooms ;
to'''fresh®h:;W:lfoC^^ 201 in the \
company-o^Rev-<;JAv$;,'t:’W of them went
to Room 207v:^R@yC;A>P;;; WI of some
nlcoholic^b£Verages :?d^^ had decided to ’
rest rathefv;thanXolh\th^ Approximately ’
15 « 20 mlrititei3?[aft0r\^^ which time Rev,' _
A.D. %.aOAML''OW^as>.si(^ a Shot, '
She .immediately.. opened?:the -.door tdvthe;?room^^ 
^heard. soniepne\\ydllVtha t; Dr i'^WiOT

WARP;.and.?whiie.'she cannot be^i / 
'exactly Certain of; .her,;.exact/mo  ̂ ishmediately <tlhereafjtpr^X
as she redailhL upoh/^ re«jenter‘eAp
Room 207 ;fahd-,'' ih^n-^ the courtyard tof
.:the?motel;i;s;th®W^ 
in the'-areai-,^ gave her any ,
indication?W?tMtW?WsM$  ̂ individual res«* ;
possible’2f0j^?the^ /? Mrs?. WB^cailS" that ■ she^did^totfei
advise ReyvV;A^WJ^WILLIAMS^I^ of his brother''
until abdtitj2'0? ’mihutes--af'te 
reaetionvwasJdw'^ /he^ve? nmlMfeation^thntj^
he had ahyidea as to"the' identity of the person responsible. j

The-nWs'shot.

,;>‘- As Mrs. WARD recalls,-someone, specific identity ? 
not now recalled, thought it best that Mrs. WARD, Mrs. DWIil-----  
and Rev. A.D. WILLIAMS KING not remain the remaindexLoik-fhe . , 
night of April 4-5, 1968, at the Lorraine Motel. Accordingly, 
at about 10 p.m they left the motel and went to the home of a 1 
Rev. WILLIAM roES whom Mrs. WARD believes is a minister in­
Memphis. Rev. OLES or someone suggested that Rev. A.D. WILLIAMS 
KING remain at Ris home that evening'and that Mrs. WARD and Mrs ( 
DAVIS obtain motel accommodations at a nearby Howard! Johnson's 
Motel. Mrs. DAVISxand Mrs. WARD did go to such a motel and 
Mrs. WARD registered in the motel, but just as she did so HOSEA' 
WILLIAMS who waR present at the time decided that Mrs. WARD; 
Mrs. DAVIS and Rev. A.D. WILLIAMS KING should go back to the , 
Lorraine Motel and spend 'the .rest of the night. They did, this,,;<

f
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207 and

■3 ■

WARD - and- RevMrs
Mrs

, • LS ’44—947

AoDo. WILLIAMS KING being in Room
DAVIS- occupying Room 201 En route Mrs. WARD 

at a drug store and purchased some'sleeping pills which she \ 
administered to ■the. Rev KING and Mrs DAVIS because of thdir

uad stopped

KING and Mrs
extremely excited condition. .

Mrs-,. WARD .commented: that -she possesses no information 
which . she . feels . might assist in identifying the individual'res- 

, ponsible' for 't^e. shooting of Dr ...MARTIN- LUTHER - KING, JR
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_ . ■ April 16} 1968-Date__ ?________ ■

Ml’S. JASPER D. (LUCRETIA. B J WARD,..also known as 
Lukie Ward, 2540 Ransdell, Louisville,- Kentucky, telephonic®lly 
furnished, the following in format ion; -

Since- being interviewed'on April 15, 1968, Mrs. WARD 
recalls that in addition to leaving the Lorraine Motel' in the ? 
afternoon of A.kil 4, 1968, she had left the motel on that date 
©n on© other occasion-. This, was during the morning, believed ; 
to be around .11 a.m., when she took some cleaning' for Mrs.
GEORGIA DAVIS jto the nearby cleaners.., the One^Hour|Martini»ing. 
■On this occasion, she was accompanied• by the Rev. A.D. WILLIAMS . 
KING because she recalls that as she was taking th^ cleaning 
into the'cleaners. Rev,.-KING purchased some beer from a store 
located diagonally across the corner from, the cleaners.

. Mrs. WARD:-also advised that she and Mrs. DAVIS and 
.•Rev. A.D. WILLIAMS KING,-prior to their arrival in Memphis, 
Tennessee aboui’ midnight, April 3, 1968, had been vacationing 

. in Panama Cityl Florida, at the Treasures Island Motel. They - 
had .driven to Memphis in Mrs. WARD’S automobile from Florida. Prior' 

■ to -leaving the -Florida .motd.»Mrs. WARD had notified Mrs. FRANCES...- 
HASTINGS who, together'with her ’husband, owns the motel, that . ' 
they, were departing’but that she, Mrs. WARD., would return’

. shortly for about a week’s’ stay. -Mrs. WARD inadvertently told ■■ 
Mrs. HASTINGS that .she and her companions were going to Blrming— 
ham. - Mrs. WARD recalls that when -she and ;her companions were - 
nearly halfway to Memphis that she remembered that she .had 
erroneously told Mrs. HASTINGS they were going to Birmingham.’

■ Shekels that-she made this mistake in - that'she had earlier '■■'■;'. •■ 
. . talked to. the-EASTINGS who had told her• they-.were originally..’.

from Birmingham.,Alabama.

After Dr. KING’S--assassination,'Mrs. WARD changed- 
her’plans- about -spending’any further time-in Florida and af ’ 
6; 50 31 o M a jj. April 6, 1968, she flew fromMemphis’, Tennessee, 

■ J"to -Panama City, Florida., to get the rest of ter -clothes.. She.'- 
rented a car--at-.■■the-.airport-and drove to. the motel. ’■ When'she 

-.’-.•’’■arrived-’at ’’the-mo-tel, .she -met Mrs. HASTINGS who immediately

Ori 4-16-68 at Louisville, Kentucky - p-n^ # JJLJldH1L____te^^

by SA KARREN 1., WALSH / W/ds.Date dictated -*-^S-6S
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to.be distributed outside your agency.
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advised'Mrs; WARD
'room for Mrs.■WARD

that the motel was full.amid there wa^ no 
o Mrs., WARD.felt this statement to be untrue

■ as there appeared to1 be room at 'the motel,' and she spoke rather'./\ 
' .... plainly'to Mrs.' HASTINGS about her feeling that Mrs. HASTINGS

• ;....: did not. want, her at the motel because she had been in the company.
of two Negroes,. Rev. KING and Mrs. DAVIS. Mrs. HASTINGS made / 

.■■ J .some comment" about they, the HASTINGS, run a respectable motel, 
/ 'and Mrs. WARD replied- that it was because, the motel had that' /■. 
Z- . reputation that she and her companions had originally decided 7___

to vacation there. -v

Mrs, WARD stated that it appeared to her that the
■ motel owners9 the HASTINGS, did not object to herself and .Mrs. ■ 

DAVIS, .having occupied the motel, but apparently objected'tb?,;'"7. 
the'.presence in the motel' of Rev., A.D. WILLIAMS KKGi

Mrs. WARD stated that at/BO time did either of>the ., 
HASTINGS make' any type off specific threat to Mrs.’WARD^ againsV 

■ Mrs. WARD or her companions, but it was clear to Mrs.'WARD 
.'that, she was no longer welcome at the HASTINGS' motel. . .

Mrs.. WARD left Manama City by plane about 1:30 p.m*__ _ 
on April 6,.1968 and flew .to Atlanta, Georgia,-wherejioas
met by. Mrs,'.DAVIS. .
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64) >:

FE DERAE BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

■ 1- ■

' > ,: / .-« M1MMY» Owner
■ . 406 . Mulberry Av®awe,.. Memphis

Date 4/17/68

. . Lorrain© Hot©1-Mctel,
. _ sj Tennessee., advised that .

. . : ©f .'his. records-reflected th© 'following .named persons as .
a check

.having been registered into MS'motel ©a either April 
■ April .4 ”1968 /. or . both dates:

3 or

AD-
RoomW , 10
-oh; April 3-4 

/■address': f"
, 1968 ' ■

§427 ®rg®hart Aveaw
. 'few Orleans, touisiaaa

. ana awre. '
Boo® Wo
on April 3-4

■ "•••address
, 1968.

. 78. West Trigg Avenue . 
Memphis, Tennessee .

- m. aata< .
. Room Wo t IB . ?

L / on April 3,' 1968 . .. 
■ ~ no address given

4) '

5).

< R.»®BS:. : ■
, Room Wot M®

. \^ .3,- 1968 '
. ' no address given.. ...

. ' Iian'iiiMM ■ ? ;
Room- Woj 2®1 • . I'...’­

: . on April 3:, 1968 .
; address! ■ 8I0 ;Pa»oh Street.

. .. . ■ I'1 Atlanta, Georgia .

6) " r.-;b.' WT0W .
^RoomNol MB .-. . : /

- ..op April 3, 1968 . . j ;
■ address: 408'Third'Street .

< . Marks, Mississippi. '

'. sr

On 4/11/68 at Memphis, Hamess©© , p;iP # Memphis 44-1987

. SA EWENE Ar KK#, JR*, and ‘ I •
by _JA_STiy?BEOLtJ*41^1$®^^ dictated J/l^_

This document contains neither recommendations hor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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TOBH WYNN
Room No. 204
on April 3-4, 1908 
address: 3204 St.

Columbus, Georgia

BERNARD LEE
Room No- 20® (on April 3, 1968) 
Room No. 205 (on April 4, 1968) 
address: 334 Auburn Avenue 

Atlanta, Georgia

TRACY WRIGHT
Room No. 208
on April 3^4, 1968 
no address given

ANDREW YOUNG
Room No. 209
on April 3-4, 1968
address: 334 Auburn Avenue 

Atlanta, Georgia

11) JOHN WILLIAM
Room No 
on Apri 
address

. 210
1.3-4, 1968
: 334 Auburn Avenue 

Atlanta, Georgia

12) WARREN ' LARDSON
Room No 
on Apri 
address

. 211
1 3-4, 1968
: 1076 Walton Avenue

Dayton, Ohio

13) EUGENE 1 COURTNEY
Room No 
on Apri 
no ad dr

. 212
1 3-4, 1968 
ass given

14) WILLIAM
Room No 
on Apri 
address

MALONEY
. 301
L 3—4, 1968
: 334 Auburn Avenue 

Atlanta, Georgia
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15) P. A. I 
Room No 
Room No 
no adds

ANCE
• 303 (on April 3, 1968) 
. 200 (on April 4, 1968) 
ess given

16) ' JAMES C 
Room Nc 
on Aprs 
address

RANGE ' '
.304 • ■ ■
1 3-4, 1968 
s 334 Auburn Avenue

Atlanta, Georgia

rn JESSIE 
Room Nc 
on Apr! 
address

JACKSON
, 305 •
1 3—4, 1968
; 366 East 47th ■ Street 

Chicago, Illinois

18) MARTIN 
Room No 
on Apr! 
address

KING :
. 306
1 3-4, 196® ■
s 334 Auburn Avenue 
' Atlanta, Georgia

19) RALPH A 
Room No 
on Apr! 
address

BERNATHY 
. 306
1 3-4, 1968 ,
2 334 Auburn Avenue 

Atlanta, Georgia

20) DOROTHY 
Room No 
on Apr! 
address

COTTON
. 307 ■
1 3-4, 1968
; 334 Auburn Avenue 

Atlantaj Georgia

21) JAMES L 
Room No 
on Apr! 
address

OVE . '
. 308 .
1 3-4, 1968
: 8231 Chancery Court 

Alexandria, Virginia

22) JOSEPH 
Room No 
on Apr! 
address

LOUW
. 309 ,
1 3-4, 1968
: 45 Tiemann Place

New York, New York
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23) CHARLES 
Room No 
on Apr! 
address

BALLARD 
.310.. 
1 3-4, 1968
: 506 Kansas Street

Atlanta, Georgia

24) STERLIN 
Room No 
on Apr! 
address

G TUCKER 
4 311
1 3-4, 1968
: 626 Third.Street, N.WO 

Washington, D* C,

25) Reveron 
Room No 
on Apr! 

/ address

i SAMEL BBS
. 312 '
1 3—4, 1968;
j 704 ■ South , Parley East 

Memphis,^ Tennessee '

26) JEAN SM 
Room No 
on Apr! 
no addr

ITH
. 314
1 3-4, 1968 
ass given

27) MABELLE HENDRICKS
Room No 
on Apr! 
address

. 315
1 3-4, 1908
? 767 Pesiohtree Mrdlt 

Atlanta, Georgia

28) JAMES W 
Room No 
on Apr! 
address

ELDON
. 316 r
1 3-4, 1968
: 111 Hunter. Avenue 

Atlanta, Georgia

29) A. D. K 
Room No 
on Apr! 
address

ING
l 201
1 4, 1968
: Louisville, Kentucky

30) OFFELIN 
Room No 
on Apr! 
address

RUTHERFORD
o 202
1 4, 1968
; 334 Auburn Avenue 

Atlanta, Georgia

34
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31) Jo Bo VI 
Room Na 
on Apr! 
address

ILLIAMS
. 203
1 4, 1968
: 2510 Jackson Avenue

Forrest City, Arkansas

32) HENRY A 
Room Na 
on Apr! 
address

NTHONY 
. 206 
1 4, 1968 
: 334 Auburn Avenue

Atlanta, Georgia

33) BERNARD 
Room No 
on Apri 
address

LAFAYETTE
. 206
1 4, 1968
: 334 Auburn Avenue 

Atlanta, Georgia

34) Ce A. D 
Room 20 
on Apri 
address

AVIS
7
1 4, 1968
: Louisville, Kentucky

35) L. B., W 
Room No 
on Apri 
address

ARD
. 207
1 4, 1968
: Louisville, Kentucky

36) HERMAN 
Room No 
on Apri 
no addr

SWEAT 
. 214 
1 4, 1968 
ess given

37) EARL CA 
Room No 
on Apri 
no addr

LDWELL 
. 215 
1 4, 1968 
ess given

38) JOHN HA 
Room No 
on Apri 
no addr

LL
. 1
1 4, 1968 
ess given

39) S, MC C 
Room No 
on Apri 
address

0LL0UGH
12

1 4, 1968
: 6618 South Woodlawn Avenue 

Chicago, Illinois
35
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Chicago, Illinois

40) —>— HILL (first name not given)
Room No. 13
on April 4, 1968 
no address given

41) JIMER G 
Room No 
on Apri 
address

UEMOOR
. 14
1 4, 1968
: 750 Pearl Street

Grenada, Mississippi

42) Revere i! 
Room No 
on Apri 
address

d H. VERNER
. 202
1 4, 1968
: 5320 South Drexel Avenue

Chicago, Illinois

43) Reveren 
Room No 
on Apri 
address

d W. BENNETT
. 202
1 4, 1968
: 5320 South Drexel Avenue

Chicago, Illinois

44) GARY MA 
Room No 
on Apri 
address

SSONI
. 214
1 4, 1968
: 366 East 47th Street 

Chicago, Illinois

45) JAMES B 
unknown 
on Apri 
address

EVEL 
room number

L 4, 1968
: 8407 South Ribash Avenue

36
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date April 26, 1968

Reverend SAMUIL Bo KTLES, minister of the 
Monumental Baptist Church, 704 South Parkway last, wno 
resides at 2215 South Parkway Bast, Memphis, Tennessee, on 
interview advised as follows’ '

■ Reverend KM8, who has lived in Memphis for
approximately the past eight years, is ©n the Executive 
Board of the Memphis, Tennessee, Branch of the National 
Association for the Advancement of Colored People (MACP) 
and is also a member of the Southern Christian Leadership 
Conference (SCLC), the national headquarters of which is 
Atlanta, Georgia, and the President ©f which, up until 
April 4, 1968, w£s Dr. MARTIN LW« KING, JR.

Reverend HLiS advised that a sanitation workers’ 
strike began in Memphis, Tennessee, February 12, 1968, and 
that shortly after its start a group of Negro ministers in 
Memphis, including himself, banded together to form ^ group 
which adopted the name of Community on the Move for Equality 
(COME), raising funds for the sanitation strikers and 
assisting them in daily marches and other strike-support 
activity. He stated that as early as March 18, 1968^ he, 
along with some of the other COME leaders, induced Dp. MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, JR., to come to Memphis where, on the Bjight of 
March 18, 1968, h® gave an inspiring talk at Mason Temple 
to approximately 10,000 to 12,000 people, urging the Negro 
community of Memphis to unite behind th© sanitation workers.

OLES and some of the other COME leaders also 
induced Dr. KING to return to Memphis on the morning of 
March 28, 1968, to lead a massiv® downtown march in support 
of the sanitation workers.

Considerable breaking of downtown windows ^nd looting 
resulted during this march, as a result of which KYL^S stated 
the sanitation strike received nationwide publicity, and 
Dr. KING agreed to return to Memphis, along with other SCLC staff 
members, in early April, 1968, to continue support on behalf of 
the sanitation Workers.

37
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Reverend KYLES recalled that Dr. KING actually 
returned to Memphis on Wednesday morning, April 3„ 1968, 
with several of iis staff associates including the Vice 
President of SCLC, Reverend RALPH D.o ABERNATHY, and his 
administrative assistant BERNARD LEE. They all checked into 
the Lorraine Hote'l and Motel, 406 Mulberry Streetft Memphis, 
and actually KYLES had rented rooms for some of the sjCLC 

He pointed out that actuallystaff members under his name, ]
he was registered in Room 312 of the Lorraine Motel a^ of 
April 3, 1968, although he did not physically occupy this 
room and did not now recall the exact SCLC individual who 
occupied Room 312, H© recalled that Dr. KING occupiedH© recalled that Dr KING occupied
Room 306, as did Reverend RALPH D, ABERNATHY.

He recalled that Dr. KING and his staff remained 
in Memphis on the night of April 3, 1968, and also renained 
in Memphis on April 4, 1968, In addition, he pointed out 
that there had been widespread publicity in not only ^he 
Memphis news media, including the two daily white newspapers, 
but also on virtually all of the radio and television stations 
concerning the presence of Dr, KING and his staff in Memphis 
and of the fact that they were staying at the Lorraine Motel,
He stated he coul 
but there was at

.d not recall the specific radio broadcast
least one broadcast, possibly more which/

even gave the room number, namely Room 306, in which Dr 
was staying in Memphis, and that this information was 
available to anyone who tended to read the newspaper 
the time to listen to the radio news broadcasts. In other

KING
readily 

or took

words, he said it was no secret as to where Dr, KING was
staying.

Reverend KYLES recalled that he personally went 
to the Lorraine Motel at approximately 3’30 p.m. on April 4 
1968,'and recalled that the Operation Breadbasket band, 
a singing group of the SCLC, was rehearsing in one of | the 
rooms in the motel, this group being led by BEN BRANCH,a 
former music teacher of Memphis, Tennessee, KYLES joined 
this group and thjey all sang various hymns and SCLC songs 
until approximately 5 p.m. At this point. Reverend KYLES 
went to Room 306 of the Lorraine Motel to visit with )
Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., and Reverend RALPH D. ABERNATHY. 
He pointed out that he had earlier invited Dr. KING aid
Reverend ABERNATHY to his home at 2215 South Parkway East for
a "soul dinner” on the evening of April 4, 1968, pointing out

38
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____  , KING and Reverend ABERNATHY both savored 5'soul food 
which would normally consist of reck bones, chitterlings,
that Dr M(

turnip greens and black-eyed peas, and that his wife had 
consented to cook such a dinner for Dr. KING and his group

P

He pointed out that both KING and ABERNATHY had been reminded 
by him earlier that dinner was to be at approximately 6 p.m.6 p.m

He recalled that during the approximate per 
5:30 p.m. to 5:5^ p.m., April 4, 1968, that Dr. KING,. 
Reverend ABERNATHY and Reverend KYLES sat and talked

iod from

in
Boom 306 as Dr. KING and ABERNATHY dressed in preparation 
for the dinner appointment. At a time estimated by-KYLESfor the dinner appointment 
as being 5:55 p^ii., or thereabouts
Room 306 
west and 
Mulberry 
Memphis.

« a , Dr. KING walked 01ut of
of the Lorraine Motel, the door of which faces 
overlooks a swimming pool and parking area onto
Street s
Dr

as one walks out

which is a narrow north-south street
KING’S room, 306, was on the second flo

in
or and

of the room ttere is a balcony and walkway
area, the balcony having an iron rail approximately three 
feet high to keep on© from falling off the balcony. Dr. 
KYLES recalled, stood on the balcony and was speaking with

KING

various people standing in the parking area of the mo'tel
directly beneath him. One of the persons with whom Dr. KING
was speaking was Reverend JESSE JACKSON, an SCLC staff member
from Chicago, Illinois. KYLES recalled leaving Room 306 and 
going out and talking with Dr. KING, telling him not to 
bring too many people to his house or there would not 
enough food to satisfy all of them. KYLES also recal

be 
led

that SOLOMON JONES, a local Negro wh© works for one of the 
had been Dr.: KING’S 'chauffeur while infuneral homess Memphis

and that KING may have made some comment to JONES about getting 
the car ready fox’ their trip to the KYLES residence. . '

Reveresid KYLES also recalled that at about this
period of time Reverend ABERNATHY had applied shaving cream 
to his face preparing to take a quick shave before departing 
to dinner and that KYLES and KING were standing side by

cream

side on the balecmy and he also recalled that KING sp<
by
ioke

to CHAUNCEY ESKRIDGE who is an attorney for SCLC and who 
was in Memphis with the SCLC staff.
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Others recalled by KYLES being on the ground 
level within viewing and listening distance of Dr, KING
were Reverend JAMES L, BEVEL, also of the SCLC staff 
who has recently been living in Chicago, and several 
young Negroes, names not recalled, who had- been hanging 
around and supporting the sanitation workers strike.

and

He pointed out that he would put these folks in the 
category of ’’hep worshipers” who liked to be around 
and other important personageg.

KING

At this point, KYLES estimated the time’as 
being approximately 6 o’clock p.m,, and stated that 
KYLES, started to walk north on th® balcony walkway 
the old Lorraine Hotel portion ©f the establishment : 
the purpose of getting his car, which was parked on ■ 
parking lot. He recalled looking down and saying something 
to CHAUNCEY ESKRIDGE who was standing on the ground ' 
estimated that he had walked approximately four door, 
north of Room 306 when he, KYLES, heard a loud but pi 
muffled sound, |At first he thought it was 'a noise 
the immediate area possibly caused by the backfiring 
an automobile or possibly even a loud firecracker which

he, 
toward 
for 
the

and
-lengths 
ossibly
from
of

had exploded in the immediate vicinity

He was next conscious of seeing Reverend JAMES L, 
BEVEL who had b^en standing on the ground north of Room 306 
running to the motel? area ostensibly for cover and recalled
some unknown individual yelling in a loud voice, 'They’ve

okedshot MARTIN,” At this point he turned around and Id 
back south toward the entrance of Room 306 and was next 
conscious of seeing Dr, KING’S prone body, KING was r~
on the balcony floor with his back to the floor, his 
facing upward, his feet partially protruding through 
grill work of - the iron railway, and his head headed i 
easterly direction toward the passageway just south

resting
face
the

n a south- 
of Room

306.

KYLES continued that he took a quick glance at 
KING’S prone body after reaching same and saw a gaping hole
in what he recalled to be the right side of KING’S face
in the area of his 
his neck area, He 
guns or gun wounds

cheek bone and protruding downward into 
stated that he was not familiar with 
but he subconsciously realized that the

4©
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noise which he had heard had undoubtedly been that of a
that■gunshot which had ^wounded Dro KING. He pointed out 

KING5® eyes appeared to be open and that he personally 
felt KING may still have been alive. He was not conscious
of anyone else pear KING’S body at this time and pointed 
out that he went into a state of shock and ran rather
hysterically into Room 306 where-h@ attempted to use a 
telephone for the purpose of calling an ambulance. In
the meantime, ABERNATHY had run out of Room 306 with
shaving cream still on his 
had happened to Dr. KING, 
confusion he was unable to

face in an effort to see what

call th© motel switchboard

KYLES pointed out that in his 
pick up the phone properly to 
to ask for an ambulance and

recalled ABERNATHY running back into the room and telling 
him to settle down and gain his composure as everything
would be all ri^ht.

KYLES
KING’S body and

came back out of th© room to the"vicinityLof. .
was next conscious ©f seeing severa

Memphis Police officers running on foot toward the
.1 uniformed 
vicinity of

recalled some of them yelling, "What happened? 
pie recalled yelling at some of the police , 

officers to call an ambulance. He was next conscious of '

KING’S body and 
He stated that

n

Reverend ABERNATHY leaning over KING’S prone body a' 
to talk with KING or to get some response from him - 
recall hearing ABERNATHY say, "MARTIN, can you hear

1 tempt ing 
and could

me?”

Rever
grabbing up a 
out to use to 
male employee 
not recalled, 
which someone

306 andrend KYLES recalled running into Room 
bedspread off one of th© beds which he brought 
cover KING’S body. He recalled that a white
o
w

the United States Justice Department, name
no had been staying at the motel..bro:

side of KING’S face
held over the large gaping wound on t

ught a towel 
he right

Within a few moments an ambulance arrived!to take 
KING’S body to a hospital and h© recalled that a jo™’”"''” 
LOOT, an African who is a photographer and who was staying 
at th© motel, took some pictures in the immediate vicinity 
and that many of the people who by this time had con® to the 
balcony seemed to point toward th® west side of Mulberry 
where there is a thicket of bushes and empty land bordered 
further on the west by the back side of some old two-story

a thicket of bushes and empty land bordered

brick buildings which face on ’Main Street and indicated in
41
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their pointing and comment® that the shot probably came ' 
from that general direction,, In other words, the shot 
can® from the we si toward the east.

Thereafter, according to Reverend KYLES, an 
ambulance crew took Dr. KING’S body to the St. Joseph 
Hospital. I .

Reverend KYLES looked at a series of photographs . 
which appeared iis’Life Magazine,” issue of April 12, 1968, 
some of which were taken immediately after the shootj.ng of . 
Dr. KING and prior to the arrival of the ambulance andiwhich 
depict Dr. KING’S prone body lying face up on the concrete 
walkway on the second floor balcony ©f the Lorraine Motel 
and taken by Photographed JOSEPH LOUW. He stated tha^t the 
only people that I he could identify by name in the early . 
photographs prior t© the arrival of the ambulance were 
Reverend ANDREW YOUNG of the SCLC staff and some local 
unidentified Negroes who were apparently assisting in an 
effort to render I immediate first aid to Dr. KING, Reverend 
KYLES pointed out that these photographs must have been taken 
almost immediately following the shooting of Dr. KING because 
they do not show the bedspread over KING’S body. 1

He stated that very few people actually were 
cognisant of the fact that Dr. KING was to be a dinner guest 
at his home on the evening of April 4, 1968; that among the 
guests who had been invited to his recollection were Dr. KING., 
his brother, Reverend A. D. WILLIAMS KING, and two of the 
latter’s companions, Mrs. LUKIE WARD and Mrs. GEORGIA M. DAVIS 
both of Louisville, Kentucky; and that Reverend ABERNATHY 
was to have been there, as was CHAUNCEY ESKRIDGE. He stated 
that Reverend ANDREW YOUNG and HOSEA WILLIAMS, both of the 
SCLC staff, were also to be his dinner guests on that 
evening.

He stalled that to his recollection there had been 
no publicity concerning the fact that KING and his small ■ 
party were to be his dinner-guests and that it appeared to 
be a mere coincidence that Dr. KING walked out in front of 
the doorway of Room 306 and stood there some four to five, 
minutes prior to the time that he was shot. ,

41
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Reverend KYLES stated that he had searched his 
memory during th® intervening time subsequent to Dr. KING’S 
being shot and that, at no time could he recall seeing 
anyone to the west or northwest from which direction he 
is now convinced the shot came. He saw no one looking out 
any of the windows in the buildings facing Main .Streep, 
the rear entrances of which would have faced the Mote].; 
and he saw no one on the ground below.

He stated that he talked with CHAUNCEY ESKRIDGE 
shortly after the shooting and that ‘ ESKRIDGE who was on the 
ground level in the parking area in front of the-Motel 
stated that after the shot he, ESKRIDGE, had run west 
from the Motel to th® middle of Mulberry Street but that 
he did not see anyone with any firearm either on the ground 
or in any of the buildings. Reverend KYLES recalled yhat 
SOLOMON JONES has been reported to have stated that he saw 
someone possibly with a white headpiece in the ground area 
just west, of the west side of Mulberry Street behind yhe 
bushes and possibly saw someone drop something in that 
area. • . '

Reverend KYLES stated that in fairness to JONES, 
JONES could not have seen the ground area which he had 
originally described because of the fact that there is a 
brick retaining wall which surrounds the swimming pop! and 
that JONES would have been behind this wall when KING was 
shot and could not have seen behind the bushes on the 
west side of Mulberry Street as this wall is about eight feet 
tall.

Reverend KYLES concluded that none of his 
acquaintances in the SCLC or other acquaintances in Memphis 
who have been close to th® Negro movement can. recall anything 
concerning any suspicious movements in the vicinity of the 
Lorraine Motel immediately preceding ©r during, the time that 
Dr. KING was Shot.

43
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On A^ril 18, 1968, 'CHARLES BALLARD, 830 Kansas 
Street, Memphis, Tennessee, personally contacted the 
Memphis, Tennessee, FBI Office and advised SA HOWELL S. 
LOWE and SA WIILIAM H.'-LAWRENCE that he registered into 
room 310 of the Lorraine Motel on the afternoon of March 
30, 1968, and remained registered at this motel until 
April 4, 1968. He departed from this motel just prior 
to 6 P.M. the evening of April 4, 1968.

BALLARD advised he was not at ite motel at the 
time Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING was shot and advised he has 
no knowledge regarding' who may'have shot Dr. KING. He 
stated that during the period he resided at the motel, no 
one inquired of him of any information regarding Dr. KING, 
and he noticed no one in particular expressing any unusual 
interest in the location of Dr. KING’S room at the motel.

BALLARD stated that when he departed the motel 
at approximately.5:45 P.M., April 4, 1968, there were several
persons walking around in front 
he paid no particular attention 
unable to recall anyone in this

of the motel. He stated 
to these persons and is 
group whom he knows.

44
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On April 23, 1968, SA's HOWELL S. LOWE and WILLIAM H. 
LAWRENCE interviewed an individual identifying himself as JAMES' 
ELMORE PHILLIPS, JR., who resides at 1592 Short Street, Memphis, 
Tennessee, and who is a senior at LeMoyne College, 8^7 - 25 
Walker Avenue, Memphis, Tennessee. ■

' Mr. PHILLIPS advised that on or about March 30, 1968,
he checked into room 315 of the Lorraine Motel, 406 IJlulberry, 
Memphis, and continued to stay there until the late afternoon . 
of April 4, 1968. He stated he well recalled the arrival of 
Rev. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., President, Southern Christian ' 
Leadership Conference, in Memphis on the morning of April 3, 
1968, and recalled that Dr. KING and several of his Southern 
Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC) Staff associates checked- . 
into the Lorraine Motel on April 3, 1968, with Dr. KING staying 
in room 306 on the second floor, which was several doors north 
of the room occupied by PHILLIPS.

PHILLIPS stated that h© left the motel about 5:45 p.m. 
Thursday, April |4, 1968, with some of his associates, CHARLES 
BALLARD, CHARLES LAVERNE CABBAGE, JOHN BURRELL SMITH, and 
EDWINA BARRELL, who also had been staying at the motel. PHILLIPS 
stated he left on foot, walked south on Mulberry to- Butler Street, 
west on Butler to Main Street," where he caught a #45 'Walker Homes” 
bus, a city bus, going south on Main Street, catching this bus 
almost immediately after arriving bn Main Street.

He stated he rode this bus to South Memphis and walked 
to 1644 Hanauer, apt. 2, the apartment currently occupied by JOHN 
B. SMITH. He stated upon arrival at the SMITH residence, someone 
had on the television and they heard the report on tslevision that 
Rev. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., had been shot at approximately 6:01 .
p.m. as he stood on the second floor balcony of the Lorraine Motel.

PHILLIPS stated that at no time during the period in 
which he stayed at the Lorraine Motel did anyone, to his. recollection,, 
inquire as to where Dr. KING was staying or as to which room was ' 
being occupied tty Dr. KING and he saw no individuals in the area 
arousing his suspicions. \

PHILLIPS stated that he paid no particular attention 
to the buildings on South Main Street just west of the Lorraine 
Motel and recalled seeing no one look out any of the windows in -
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